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Network for a Healthy California Sustainability Training
Program Evaluation for Improved Sustainability

Trend Data Sources

Network for a Healthy California
State Surveys: http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/cpns/Pages/CaliforniaStatewideSurveys.aspx
California Data Sources: http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/cpns/Pages/DataSources.aspx

U.S. Census Bureau
http://www.census.gov/

U.S. Census Bureau 2010
http://2010.census.gov/news/press-kits/demographic-profiles.html

Bureau of Justice Statistics, United States Department of Justice
http://bjs.ojp.usdoj.gov/

Bureau of Labor Statistics, United States Department of Labor
http://www.bls.gov/

Bureau of Economic Analysis, United States Department of Commerce
http://www.bea.gov/

National Center for Health Statistics, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/

California Environmental Health Tracking Program, California Department of Public Health
http://www.ehib.org/project.jsp?project_key=EHSS01

California Health Interview Survey, UCLA Center for Health Policy Research
CHIS is a random-dial telephone survey conducted every two years on a wide range of health
topics. CHIS data gives a detailed picture of the health and health care needs of California's
large and diverse population.
http://www.chis.ucla.edu/default.asp

National Center for Education Statistics, United States Department of Education and Institute
of Education Sciences
http://nces.ed.gov/

KIDS COUNT, The Annie E. Casey Foundation
A national and state-by-state effort to track the status of children in the United States.
http://www.kidscount.org/census/

http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/cpns/Pages/CaliforniaStatewideSurveys.aspx
http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/cpns/Pages/DataSources.aspx
http://www.census.gov/
http://2010.census.gov/news/press-kits/demographic-profiles.html
http://bjs.ojp.usdoj.gov/
http://www.bls.gov/
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http://www.ehib.org/project.jsp?project_key=EHSS01
http://www.chis.ucla.edu/default.asp
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Next Steps Worksheet

Who should be a part of the sustainability evaluation discussion?
___________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________

What could be potential sustainability evaluation criteria for our organization or
agency?
___________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________

In addition to the data sources we currently use, what additional data/external
data/trend data will we need?
___________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________

Additional thoughts/questions to discuss after today
___________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________


